Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:40 AM

To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: VAO50 CSS27309 small safe combo fix (UNCLASSIFIED)

Tina please upload email to WO 13126

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:44 AM

To: 'Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)' <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Friend, Thessolonia M CPT
USARMY 4 CAV BDE (USA) <thessolonia.m.friend.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Mary Lowery
<Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <thomas.j.devlin.civ@mail.mil>; Adam Colopy
<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: VAO50 CSS27309 small safe combo fix (UNCLASSIFIED)

Scott as requested -WO#3126 Ticket has been canceled -Mary please inform Advanced ticket is no longer needed .

Thanks
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Friend, Thessolonia M CPT USARMY 4 CAV BDE (USA) <thessolonia.m.friend.mil@mail.mil>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Mary Lowery
<Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <thomas.j.devlin.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: VA050 CSS27309 small safe combo fix (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Mary/Rick
This is not required anymore. Please cancel ticket CSS27309 WO#13126



Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083

Office: 910.598.8339

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

From: Friend, Thessolonia M CPT USARMY 4 CAV BDE (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:17 AM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Mary Lowery
<Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: RE: VAO50 CSS27309 small safe combo fix (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Good morning,

I am not sure if | missed something but safes are usually locked because
there are things stored in them that require it to be locked. This safe is

my SIPR safe and | can't have it destroyed without having a replacement.
Currently, | am able to get into the safe "knock on wood". Not sure if this
was an old request when | did have issues getting into the safe but with a
little bit of kicking and elbow grease | was able to get it working. |

would say at this time | am not in need of having them to come and look at
my safe.

Thanks in advance for your support and understanding.

Very Respectfully,

Thessolonia M. Friend

CPT, QM

1/311TH TSBn S4 OIC

Phone: 910.598.7193

Mobile:804.943.5142

Email: thessolonia.m.friend.mil@mail.mil

" Behind every great leader there was an even greater logistician."

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)



<scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 8:49 AM

To: Friend, Thessolonia M CPT USARMY 4 CAV BDE (USA)
<thessolonia.m.friend.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Mary Lowery
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: VA050 CSS27309 small safe combo fix (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi CPT Friend
Advanced has some questions about the small vault- please see below.

Why is it locked? Was combination lost or do you have it and it's just not
working?

Is this vault for a server or for storage?

If it comes down to drilling it, does it need to be reusable? Because they
might have to damage the lock to get in & have replacement lock ready to go.

Is this a red label or black label container?

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



